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DATE: May 26, 2020
TO: Kathryn Walker, City Attorney
FROM: Brenda Hall, City Clerk

SUBJECT:  Additional Claim from from Kira Seelig (Robert Seelig)

I am in receipt of an additional claim from Kira Seelig in the amount of $2,425 for
medical expenses and $30 per visit (unknown number of visits) to doctor in
Edmond, Oklahoma. On January 13, 2020, an additional claim from Kira Seelig in
an undetermined amount for medical expenses. A claim from Robert Seelig was
filed a claim on January 3, 2020, for his daughter, Kira Seelig, in the amount of
$1,376.26 for damages to his vehicle due to an accident with a police vehicle at the
round-a-bout on East Main Street on November 18, 2019. According to the police
report, Ms. Seelig was stopped to yield to other vehicles at the round-about on East
Main Street just west of Carter Avenue when David Shepherd with the Norman
Police Department struck the rear of her vehicle. Mr. Shepherd states he was
watching other traffic within the round-about and did not notice Ms. Seelig had
stopped.

I am forwarding the claim to you for whatever action is necessary. If further action

is needed from my office, please notify me.
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